Monday, November 20, 2017 at 6:27:35 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: RE: Next Wednesday
Date:  Saturday, August 12, 2017 at 1:36:56 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

To: Travena, Claire PREM:EX
cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX
Minister,

Would you like me to contact Caucus and let them know that you will not be able to attend the conference cali re:
Fundraising Briefing on Tuesday, August 157

-—--0riginal Message---—--

From: Trevena, Claire PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:12 PM
To: Chapoteile, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Subject: Next Wednesday

HiJacqueline

Perhaps we could move Graeme Johnson to the morning?
And F'm trying to keep Tuesday after 4 clear 522

And have a great weekend!

C
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From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

To: Chapotelle, lacqueline TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Next Wednesday
Date: Saturday, August 12, 2017 1:43:21 PM

No that's just fine.....and take the weekend off. We can sort everything out Monday.
Best
Claire

Sent from my iPad

> On Aug 12, 2017, at 13:36, Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX <Jacqueline.Chapotelle @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Minister,

>

> Would you like me to contact Caucus and let them know that you will not be able to attend the conference call re:
Fundraising Briefing on Tuesday, August 157

> From: Trevena, Claire PREM:EX

> Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:12 PM

> To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

> Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

> Subject: Next Wednesday

>

> Hi Jacqueline

> Perhaps we could move Graeme Johnson to the morning?
> And I'm trying to keep Tuesday after 4 clear s.22
> And have a great weekend!

>C

>
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